
 

 
                                                                                                       
 
                                                                         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PEACE CELEBRATIONS AND IN MEMORY 
OF A LOST GENERATION 

The Armistice was signed by 
representatives of  Britain, 
France and Germany in the 
railway carriage of  French 
Commander Foch tucked 
away from view in the middle 
of  a forest. 
 
It was an agreement to end 
fighting on the eleventh hour 
of  the eleventh day of  the 
eleventh month 1918, as a 
prelude to the start of  peace 
negotiations.  
 
The Peace Treaty was signed 
at Versailles on 28th June 
1919. 

“The end of  the struggle” was met according to 
the Craven Herald “with subdued but genuine 
public rejoicing”.  
 
In Earby and Kelbrook mill buzzers sounded the 
“joyous news and the mills stopped at once for 
the day” 
 
Flags and bunting appeared everywhere as if  by 
magic. 

The mills were lavishly decorated and Peace Day 
celebrations were held over  two consecutive 
Saturdays in Earby in August 1919. 
 
A temporary war memorial was erected at the 
junction of  New Road, Victoria and Skipton. 

All surviving servicemen were presented with a decorated scroll 
by Earby Urban District Council as the one on the right, which is 
dedicated to Henry Waddington Turner.  
 
Relatives of  all those who did not return home also received an 
large appropriate scroll, like the one below in memory of  local 
man Bertie Cowgill. 

There was much debate regarding the form to be 
taken of  a permanent memorial—baths or park? It 
was decided to raise funds (£5000) to buy the land, 
to erect a cenotaph and provide a bowling green, 
tennis courts and a children’s play area. 
 
The foundation stone for the cenotaph was laid on 
27th August 1921.  
 
It was not until 1924 that the memorial grounds 
were fully opened. The bowling green and tennis 
courts were opened in 1935. 

Other memorials include the Baptist 
memorial window, the Reredos at All 
Saints Church, the Hartley Memorial 
now in the Albion Hall together with 
the Conservative Club Memorial. 
 
There are also War Memorials in 
Thornton and Salterforth and the 
Kelbrook Memorial in St Mary’s 
Church 

Decorations at Grove Shed for armistice week  


